
Addendum 2 

 

1.  Should the pricing be set by square foot? 

Answer:  Yes, most facilities are priced by square foot.  Currently Fire Department 
Stations are charged at a flat rate of $21.60 per month.  The other locations, 
including the Government Center, Sheriff’s Office, etc., are charged per square 
foot due to their size.   

2. Is it possible to use the existing rodent stations around the buildings for 
service, or will we need to provide our own? 

Answer:  Yes, the current stations are available to be used. 

3. How many of the locations listed for service in the RFP have kitchens? 

Answer:  Eighteen of the locations have a kitchen, which include residential 
kitchens at the Fire Stations.  The Jail and LaGrange Active Life Center have 
commercial kitchens.   One location has a kitchen that is not in operation.  

4. Are these properties currently under a termite warranty with another 
provider? 

Answer: Termite treatment is a separate service from this RFP.  

5. Are you able to share who is the current provider/current pricing? 

Answer:  Active Pest Services is the current provider.  Please see question 1 for 
pricing details. 

6. Any current or previous activity of pests/rodents/wildlife at any location? 

Answer:  Yes.  Minor household mice are experienced at a few location.  Spiders 
are an issue at Oakfuskee.    One location is having a significant problem with 
large mice/rats around their building where they store feed/seed.    

7. At the LaGrange Airport and West Point Parks and Rec location, at both of 
these locations are there multiple buildings included in the bid or just the 
main buildings at each location? 



Answer:  The LaGrange Airport is the main building only.  The West Point Parks 
and Rec also has the West Point Active Life Center.   Also, Hogansville Active Life 
Center and the Hogansville Rec Center are priced together.   


